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Jaňurová Ivana

Od: RS PRG Customer Service <rs.prgcustomerservice@medtronic.com>

Odesláno: 15. února 2019 9:29

Komu: Jaňurová Ivana

Předmět: RE: obj.KOS 2191804136

Hezký den paní Janurová, 
 
Objednávka byla přijata a zpracována pod číslem 6164624390 v celkové výši 86370,- bez PDH 
 
S pozdravem 
 
Petr Čech 
 
This message has been marked as Medtronic Controlled -----Original Message----- 
From: Jaňurová Ivana <Janurova.Ivana@fnbrno.cz> 
Sent: 15 February, 2019 08:53 
To: RS SSC Czechia <rs.sscczechia@medtronic.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] obj.KOS 2191804136 
 
 
 
 
Dobrý den, 
 
prosím obratem o potvrzení přijetí objednávky (viz. příloha), s celkovou částkou k zaplacení ( registr smluv), zpět na 
tento mail (Janurova.Ivana@fnbrno.cz) . 
 
Děkuji 
 
S přáním pěkného dne 
 
Ivana Jaňurová 
Dokumentátorka ZM 
Nemocnice Bohunice 
Jihlavská 20 
Brno 
Tel.: +420 532 232 582 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: wc_7225@fnbrno.cz [mailto:wc_7225@fnbrno.cz] 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 8:47 AM 
To: Jaňurová Ivana 
Subject: Scanned from a Xerox multifunction device 
 
 
 
Please open the attached document. It was sent to you using a Xerox multifunction printer. 
 
Typ přílohy: pdf, Více stran 
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Umístění multifunkčního zařízení: 
Název zařízení: tisk8239 
 
 
For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.xerox.com [CONFIDENTIALITY AND 
PRIVACY NOTICE] Information transmitted by this email is proprietary to Medtronic and is intended for use only by 
the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is private, privileged, confidential 
or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or it appears that this mail has 
been forwarded to you without proper authority, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this information 
in any manner is strictly prohibited. In such cases, please delete this mail from your records. To view this notice in 
other languages you can either select the following link or manually copy and paste the link into the address bar of a 
web browser: http://emaildisclaimer.medtronic.com 


